

FW: Are you okay with this version?

From: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>
To: "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 01 Mar 2017 18:34:21 -0500
Attachments: 2017-03-01 Rate mitigation NR- EM notes 420 (2).docx (58.72 kB)

FYI - I'm going to reject these last-ditch changes from MOE.

Genevieve Tomney
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products
Office of the Premier of Ontario
Mobile: 416.817.5094
Email: genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March 1, 2017 6:29 PM
To: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Subject: Fwd: Are you okay with this version?

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

>
> A few edits tracked.
>
> Original Message
> From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
> Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 6:23 PM
> To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
> Subject: Are you okay with this version?
>